

General Instruction

1. Passbook is a record of transactions for the information of the depositor and balance shown in it cannot be claimed legally.
2. It is the duty of the depositor to confirm balance shown in the passbook from the concerned post office and post office is legally liable to pay the amount actually available in its record.
3. Always take a printed receipt from the post office when you hand over the passbook to the post office for any purpose.
4. Always keep the passbook in your personal custody and post office will not be responsible for any loss of money in case passbook is handed over to any other person.
5. Do not keep specimen signatures in the passbook.
6. Check balance after transaction written in the passbook and contact postmaster immediately in the case of any discrepancy.
7. In case of loss of passbook, report the matter in writing to the postmaster immediately.
8. Intimate change of address if any to the postmaster.
9. Do not hand over blank signed withdrawal forms to any person including authorized agents.
10. Do not appoint postmasters or authorised agents as messengers for withdrawals of money from your account.

Mandatory
For SCSS 2004

1. Sahni
2. Shekha Bazar
3. Yorhavi

पता/Address

Date of Birth

Name of Parent /Guardian
(in case of minor)

जारी करने की तारीख

29.03.17

Date of Issue

खाते का प्रकार

Singl INLC

चेक खाता (हां/नहीं)

Account Type

Cheque A/c (Y/N)

खाता/Account No

3604838017

Pan No

(for SCSS - 2004 only)

पोस्टमास्टर
के हस्ताक्षर

ब्रानांक
की संख्या

रजिस्ट्री की तारीख

Signature of
Postmaster

S. D. M.

Nomination
Number

Date of
Registration

CL College- 845401

10-2-8-17

है। देव का विराट्-दिर्घोत्तर और १०१ पाठ्यक पीछे का
 स्वीकार था। और फिर विद्वान् लोग ने की नई।
 Paraphrase of the text in Devanagari script, as it appears in the image, is as follows:

है। देव का विराट्-दिर्घोत्तर और १०१ पाठ्यक पीछे का
 स्वीकार था। और फिर विद्वान् लोग ने की नई।
 Paraphrase of the text in Devanagari script, as it appears in the image, is as follows:

de Schij-
den

vide Letter No. 1

Sub Postmaster: 15.0
Molman (C) 15.0
Pm-84540

Sub Postmaster (S.G.)
Mothari College T.S.O.
Pin-845401

vide Letter No. Dt.

Sub Postmaster (T.S.O.)
Molitor College T.S.O.

Pin-845401

1000

64009

1730

Sept

St. John's



Sub Postmaster (T.S.G.)
Moffatt College T.S.G.
Pin-845401

Photograph

जमाकर्ता का नाम
Depositor(s) Name

Mandatory
For SCSS 2004

1. Sachin Kumar
2. Anshu
3. Anshu

पता/Address

Motihari

Date of Birth

Name of Parent /Guardian

(in case of minor)

जारी करने की तारीख

Date of Issue

खाते का प्रकार

चेक खाता (हां/नहीं)

Account Type

Cheque A/c (Y/N)

खाता/Account No.

14/11/17
14/11/17
14/11/17

Pan No.

(for SCSS - 2004 only)

पोस्टमास्टर

नामांकन

रजिस्ट्री की तारीख

के हस्ताक्षर

की तारीख

Sub Postmaster (S.G.)
Motihari College

Signature of
Postmaster

Nomination
Number

Date of
Registration

तारीख
Date

आ के वर सिमरिक्टिवा मेर नदि प्रमाण दिह नह
कीकत हा हे ओ प्रमि नैदान नप से की नहि हे।
Particulars of Transactions/Cash Stamp / It shall postmark
proper is not in use and entry made manually

14/01/17 ~~Deposited~~
~~Amount~~
Pledged to E.E. ~~35000/-~~
vide Letter No. ~~100~~ Dt. ~~14/01/17~~
Sub Postmaster (L.S.G.)
Molnar College T.S.O.
Pin-845401

Pledged to E.E. ~~35000/-~~
vide Letter No. ~~100~~ Dt. ~~14/01/2018~~

Sub Postmaster (L.S.G.)
Molnar College T.S.O.
Pin-845401

Sub Postmaster (L.S.G.)
Molnar College T.S.O.
Pin-845401

आ
Deposit/
Credit

बिदा
Withdrawal/
Debit

बकाल
Balance

र.स.
Initial

35000/- 35000/-
~~Amount~~
Pledged to E.E. ~~35000/-~~
vide Letter No. ~~100~~ Dt. ~~14/01/18~~

Sub Postmaster (L.S.G.)
Molnar College T.S.O.
Pin-845401

Pledged to EE W. V. S. M. S.
Vide Letter No. 10000

10000 दस हजार रुपये
10000

भारत सरकार GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
मुद्राभ्युपार्जन विभाग
Sub Postmaster
M. College
Pledged TSE BUREAU
10000

भारत राष्ट्रीय बचत प्रमाणिका
Form No. VII ISSUE
4650
124
15-12-11

Pledged to EE W. V. S. M. S.
Vide Letter No. 10000

The Government of India
Sub Postmaster
M. College
Pledged TSE BUREAU
10000

Sachindra Kumar
H. Dhekaha
P. Dhekaha
(Name and address of holder / holders)
Pin-84546

a sum not exceeding ₹
only on or after the
This certificate is issued pursuant to Government of India,
Ministry of Finance, Notification No. G. S. R. 496 (E) dated the
May 1985 and amended from time to time.
@ Strike out portions not applicable

Sub Postmaster
M. College
Pin-84546
10000

Scanned by CamScanner

Scanned by CamScanner

Scanned by CamScanner

Scanned by CamScanner

Scanned by CamScanner

Pledged to EE Chandrabhawan Singh Pledged to EE M. D. Singh
Voucher No. 1582 Voucher No. 1583
Vide Letter No. 1582 Vide Letter No. 1583

भारत सरकार GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
सब पोस्टमास्टर
एन नेशनल सेविंग्स सर्टिफिकेट
Sub Postmaster
M. COLLEGE TEN THOUSAND
RUPEES
M. COLLEGE TEN THOUSAND
RUPEES
VISSUE

SNS 846830 Pledged to EE 1512 Pledged to EE 1512
Vide Letter No. 1512 Vide Letter No. 1512

Sub Postmaster Dr. B. K. Sharma
Sub Postmaster Dr. B. K. Sharma
The Government of India
Ministry of Finance, Notification No. G. S. R. 495 (E) dated the
1st May 1969 and amended from time to time.

10000 10000
दस हजार रुपये दस हजार रुपये
हजारों रुपयें हजारों रुपयें
10000 10000

2P-12-15
453P

10000 10000

Scanned by CamScanner

Pledged to E.E. Rev. D. W. D. ...
Vide Letter No. 28-12-15

Pledged to E.E. ...
Vide Letter No. ...

10000
दस हजार रुपये
pledged to E.E. ...
Vide Letter No. ...
Sub-Postmaster (L.B.G.)
Motihari College T.S.O.
Pin-845401

10000
TEN THOUSAND
RUPEES
pledged to E.E. ...
Vide Letter No. ...
Sub-Postmaster (L.B.G.)
Motihari College T.S.O.
Pin-845401

...
(आपका / आपकी का नाम और पता)
...
मे अग्रिम रुपये जमा करने का वकफ़ देती हूँ। यह पत्र भारत सरकार,
मंत्रालय की अधिनियम संख्या पत्र. का. वि. 496 (अ). दिनांक 1 मई 1989
के अनुसार जारी किया गया है और वकफ़ समय पर वसूलित किया गया है।
अ. जो नाम मरु न हो नहीं सार होता।

...
(Name and address of holder / holders)
...
a sum not exceeding ₹
only on or after the
This certificate is issued pursuant to Government of India,
Ministry of Finance, Notification No. G. S. R. 496 (E) dated the
1st May 1989 and amended from time to time.
@ Strike but persons not applicable

28-12-15
4537



10000
10000

Scanned by CamScanner

SL No-227

Vide Letter No. 16

Vide Letter No. 16

5000 731805

Sub Postmaster
J.M. Garg

VIII ISSUE

5000

5-YEAR NATIONAL SAVINGS CERTIFICATE

MI BY N. Garg

The Government of India

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

Sub Postmaster S.G.I

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

5000

Pledged to EE, रविन्द्र प्रकाश
Voter Letter No. 4537

Pledged to EE, M. D. Sharma
Voter Letter No. 4537

10000
सहजार रुपये
Sub Postmaster, Northam College
Pin-645001

10000
RUPEES
TEN THOUSAND
VILLAGE
Sub Postmaster, Northam College
Pin-645001

Pledged to EE, रविन्द्र प्रकाश
Voter Letter No. 4537

Pledged to EE, M. D. Sharma
Voter Letter No. 4537

46EF 846873
Sub Postmaster, Northam College
Pin-645001

46EF 846873
Sub Postmaster, Northam College
Pin-645001

[Name / Name of the holder / holder]
Shri. Ravi Prakash

[Home and address of holder / holder]
Shri. Ravi Prakash

This certificate is issued pursuant to Government of India,
Ministry of Finance, Notification No. G. S. R. 400 (I) dated the
1st May 1960 and amended from time to time.

28-12-15
4537

10000

10000

14.12.15
 Pledged to E.E. *[Signature]*
 vide Letter No. *399* Dt. *16.12.2018*
 Sub Postmaster (T.S.O.)
 Mother College, T.S.O.
 Pin-845401
 Pledged to E.E. *[Signature]*
 vide Letter No. *399* Dt. *16.12.2018*
 Sub Postmaster (T.S.O.)
 Mother College, T.S.O.
 Pin-845401

उत्तर Deposit/ Credit	विकासी Withdrawal/ Debit	बकाया Balance	स.स. Initial
50000		50000	<i>[Signature]</i>

Photograph

Depositor(s) Name

- 1 Sachin Kumar Singh
- 2
- 3

Mandatory
For SCSS 2004

Address

Date of Birth

Name of Parent /Guardian

(In case of minor)

Date of Issue

Account Type

Account No

Pan No

Signature of

Postmaster

Nomination

Number

Date of

Registration

Pin-345101

Sub Postmaster (S.G.)

Molnar College T.S

Pin-345101

तारीख
Date

आवेक के बिना बिनाकिया सेवर एडि कागज बिना एवर
गुटी का का है ओ एडि बिना एवर से की गुटी है।
Particular of Transactions/Date Stamp in case postmark
problem occur use and entry make manually

14/4/17
Pledged to E.E. ~~.....~~
vide Letter No. ~~.....~~ Dt. ~~.....~~

Sub Postmaster (L.S.O.)
Mothari College, T.S.O.
Pin-845401

Pledged to E.E. ~~.....~~
vide Letter No. ~~.....~~ Dt. ~~.....~~

Sub Postmaster (L.S.O.)
Mothari College, T.S.O.
Pin-845401

Pledged to E.E. ~~.....~~
vide Letter No. ~~.....~~ Dt. ~~.....~~

Sub Postmaster (L.S.O.)
Mothari College, T.S.O.
Pin-845401

जमा
Deposit/
Credit

विकासी
Withdrawal/
Debit

बकाया
Balance

ह.ह.
Initial

35000 -

35000

दिनांक

Photograph

Depositor(s) Name

1. Sachin Kumar Singh
2. Anshu - Dharmendra
3. Anshu

Mandatory
For SCSS 2004

Address

10, Mahanagar

Date of Birth

Name of Parent/Guardian

(In case of minor)

जारी करने की तारीख

Date of Issue

अकाउंट का प्रकार

Account Type

NSA Account No

Pan No

पोस्टमास्टर

के हस्ताक्षर

Sub Postmaster (S.G.)

Muzam College T.S.O.

Pin-211111

Signature of
Postmaster

Nomination
Number

Date of
Registration

तारीख
Date

येन केन का बिना रिकॉर्डिंग बिना (हरे) प्रमाण दिए गए
यही का का है और एंटीक रिकॉर्ड का ले ले ले ले है।
Particulars of Transactions Date Stamp / in case postmark
prior to not in case and in the order manually

14/11/17 deposit Rs. twenty
five thousand

Pledged to E.E. 20/11/17
vide Letter No. 20/11/17

Sub Postmaster (S.G.)
Mothari College, T.S.O.
Pin-845401

Pledged to E.E. 20/11/17
vide Letter No. 20/11/17

Sub Postmaster (S.G.)
Mothari College, T.S.O.
Pin-845401

Pledged to E.E. 20/11/17
vide Letter No. 20/11/17

Sub Postmaster (S.G.)
Mothari College, T.S.O.
Pin-845401

mv. 50952-

उत्तर Deposit/ Credit	विरादी Withdrawal/ Debit	बचत Balance	ले. ड. Initial
35000		25000	20/11/17

Photograph

Entered as per
Depositor's Name

1. Lachindra Kumar

Mandatory
For SCSS 2004

Residence

Drakaha Bazar
Motihari

Date of Birth

14-11-17

Name of Parent/Guardian
(In case of minor)

जारी करने की तारीख

Date of Issue

14-11-17

खाते का प्रकार

Account Type

MSC

मैक साव (संरक्षित)

खाते का नंबर

Part No

3822276288

Depositor's Name

for SCSS 2004 only

पोस्टमास्टर

के हस्ताक्षर

लगावेवाला

की संख्या

रजिस्ट्रार की संख्या

Sub Postmaster (L.S.O.)

Monthly Collection (L.S.O.)

5401

Number

Date of
Registration

तारीख
Date

आप का यह निम्नलिखित लेखा किंतु प्रमाणित है कि
आप इस लेखा में जो भी धन देते हैं वह निम्नलिखित
परिचयों के अनुसार है (आप इसे अपने पास रखें)
Particulars of Transactions/Date (Date) in case of cashbook
पदों के अनुसार और निम्नलिखित प्रमाणित

14.11.17

Deposited Rs. Fifty thousand

Pledged to E.E. 2.5.2018

vide Letter No. 530 Dt. 2.5.2018

Sub Postmaster (A.S.O.)

Pledged to E.E. 2.5.2018 2.5.2018

vide Letter No. 207 Dt. 16.01.2018

Sub Postmaster (A.S.O.)

Mothan College, T.S.O.

Pin-845401

Pledged to E.E. 2.5.2018

vide Letter No. 535 Dt. 6.4.2018

Sub Postmaster (A.S.O.)

Mothan College, T.S.O.

Pin-845401

आप
Deposit/
Credit

निम्नलिखित
Withdrawal/
Debit

आपका
Balance

आपका
Initial

50000

50000

2.5.2018

2.5.2018

16.01.2018

6.4.2018

(3)

Photograph

Depositor's Name

1. Sachindra Kumar

Mandatory
For SCSS 2004

Address

2. Dhakaha Bazar
Motihari

Date of Birth

Name of Parent / Guardian

(In case of minor)

14.11.17

Date of Issue

Account Type

SNIS

के खाता (हॉल्दी)

Account No

Chitua Account

Pass No

3822283507

(for SCSS - 2004 only)

पंजीकृत
के हस्ताक्षर

संस्था
के संचालक

रजिस्ट्रार की सूचना

55859608

Sub-Collector T S

Motihari College T S

Date of
Registration

Pin-845401

मारीख
Date

आप के या किसीकीके नाम से पैसे का कुछ हिस्सा जमा
करा जा रहा है और तबतक आपको उस से की जायेगी।
Particulars of Transactions (Date, Name) in case postbook
पुस्तक में तबतक तक जो भी पैसे जमा हों।

14.11.17

Deposited to E.E. 50000
Pledged to E.E. 50000
vide Letter No. 331 Dt. 14.11.17

Sub Postmaster (L.S.G.)
Mothari College, T.S.O.
Pin-645401

Pledged to E.E. 50000
vide Letter No. 332 Dt. 16.01.2018

Sub Postmaster (L.S.G.)
Mothari College, T.S.O.
Pin-645401

Pledged to E.E. 50000
vide Letter No. 333 Dt. 6.4.2018

Sub Postmaster (L.S.G.)
Mothari College, T.S.O.
Pin-645401

जमा
Deposit/
Credit

शुद्धी
Withdrawal/
Debit

बैलेंस
Balance

ए.ए.
Initial

50000

50000

14/11/17

Photograph

Mandatory
For SCSS 2004

Depositor(s) Name

1. Sachindran Kumar
2. Anand Prakash Chhabra
3. Bazar

Address

Mohali

Date of Birth

Name of Parent/Guardian

(in case of minor)

जारी करने की तारीख

Date of Issue

14/11/17

खाते का प्रकार

Account Type

N.S.A.C.

के खाता प्रकार

Cheque A/c (Y/N)

खाते का नंबर

Account No

3222223780

Pan No.

(for SCSS - 2004 only)

पोस्टमास्टर

के हस्ताक्षर

Sub Postmaster (S.G.)
Mohali College T.S.O.

Signature of
Postmaster

Registration
Number

Date of
Registration

मिति
Date

ये लेखन विवरणों को ध्यान से पढ़ें
और इसे अपने बैंक खाते में दर्ज करें।
Particulars of Transactions of Cash & Bank Accounts should
be entered in ledger in the same manner.

वसुली
Deposit
Credit

निकासी
Withdrawal
Debit

बैलेंस
Balance

कुल
Total

14/11/17

Pledged to E.E. - 150,000/-

vide Letter No. - Dt. -

Sub Postmaster (L.S.G.)
Mohan College, T.S.O.
Pin-845401

Pledged to E.E. - 9,000/-

vide Letter No. - 207 - Dt. - 16/01/2018

Sub Postmaster (L.S.G.)
Mohan College, T.S.O.
Pin-845401

Pledged to E.E. - 10,000/-

vide Letter No. - Dt. -

Sub Postmaster (L.S.G.)
Mohan College, T.S.O.
Pin-845401



बैंक ऑफ बड़ोदा
Bank of Baroda

Pledge to EERD
(in) *dividend*

TERM DEPOSIT RECEIPT

एक अंक नं. **BVG008034**
Customer Acc. No.
मार्ग तारीख **08-11-2018**
Issue Date
मदारीय को
आवक तारीख **08-05-2019**
Due Date
कम तारीख (यदि नकारात्मक)
DOB तारीख
कृतांक **19290300015046**
A/c No.

नियतकाल मूल्य ₹
Maturity Value ₹ **32016/-**

ब्रांच - **Mathani**
Branch
Received With Thanks From **Sachindra Kumar**

से शुद्धता सहित प्राप्त
₹ Thirty One thousand only
₹ 31000/-

अंतर्लिखित प्रत्येक के
As Term Deposit Under
Scheme

एक अंक नं.	मूल्य तारीख	देय तारीख	अवधि	दर	रकम
Receipt No.	Value Date	Due Date	Period	Rate of Interest	Amount ₹
322844	08-11-2018	08-05-2019	6M	6.5	31000/-

संशोधन अनुरोध, यदि है
Change/Instructions, if Any

लिखित नोट करने की जा.
Lien Noted On

लिखित नोट करने की जा.
Lien Cancelled On

कृपया बैंक बाफ बरौदा / For BANK OF BARODA

संस्था प्रबंधक	Service Manager
हस्ताक्षर	10/11/18

Signature

बैंक शाखा नं.
Branch/Reg. No.
बैंक शाखा नं.
Branch/Reg. No.